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Department of the Interior
Bureau Of Land Management
Office of Law Enforcement & Security

Office
Cell    

Jon Raby <jraby@blm.gov>

From: Jon Raby <jraby@blm.gov>
Sent: Thu Sep 06 2018 09:22:53 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: @blm.gov>
Subject: Re: Federal Partners Meeting Postponed

Thxs . That works out better for everyone I think.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2018, at 8:54 AM, @blm.gov> wrote:

All,

Due to the Keystone project being put on hold and postponed until a later
date, the United States Attorneys Office of Montana would like to postpone
the meeting planned for September 14.  The tentative date for the meeting
will be early next year.   Thank you for your patience and understanding.

-- 

State Chief  Ranger,
Department of the Interior
Bureau Of Land Management
Office of Law Enforcement & Security

Office
Cell    
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